
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees 

June 11, 2014 
3:30 – 6:00 pm

 
3:30 pm  2 min. Call to Order:  Linda Ishem, Chair  
    
3:32 pm  5 min. Public Comment:  This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees.  Unless the item you wish to 

discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under advisement before taking action. Please sign up at the 
time of the meeting to speak during the public Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes. 

    
3:37 pm  3 min. Consent Agenda  Action 
  1. Approval of Minutes of the May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting  

2. Approval of May 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 
 

 

3:40 pm 10 min. Board Members Report  
    
3:50 pm 20 min. Officers Reports  
  1. April Dashboard, Georgia Lomax   
  2. May 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough 

3. PC Reads Final Report, Linda Farmer 
4. Our Own Expressions, Lynne Hoffman 
5. Lakewood Library Meeting Room Use, Jaime Prothro  
6. Comment on Library Materials - Caligula DVD, Lisa Bitney and Linda Farmer 
7. Free Access Policy - Final Version, Jennifer Patterson 

 

    
4:10 pm  

20 min. 
15 min. 
 

Unfinished Business 
1. Executive Director Search Update - Timeline, Chereé Green 
2. Metrics in 2014 Budget, Georgia Lomax 
 

 
 
 
 

4:45 pm  
15 min. 
  5 min. 
25 min. 
10 min.    
 

New Business 
1. 2013 Capital Improvement Projects – Year End Report, Clifford Jo 
2. 2014 Mid-Year Budget Process, Clifford Jo  
3. Scout Introduction, David Durante  
4. Wellness Program, Chereé Green 

a) Resolution 
b) Policy 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Action 

5:40 pm   5 min. Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to 
discuss personnel issues. 

 
5:45 pm  2 min. Announcements  
    
5:47 pm  Adjournment  
 

 

American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request 



 

Consent 
Agenda 



 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
REGULAR MEETING, MAY 14, 2014 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Linda Ishem called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District 
Board of Trustees at 3:30 PM. Board members present were Allen Rose, J.J. McCament, Rob 
Allen and Donna Albers.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Matt D’Angelo expressed concern with the Library’s meeting room policy. At issue was a 
financial planning services workshop advertised in the News Tribune. He believes the firm is 
using the Library for commercial purposes. He asked that the workshop be cancelled. Chair 
Ishem stated the Board would be reviewing the policy and staff would monitor the workshop. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. April 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 

a. Payroll Warrants 3545-3549, dated 04/01/14 – 04/30/14 in the amount of $3,559.29 
b. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 04/06/14 in the amount of $649,888.37 
c. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 04/21/14 in the amount of $549,566.30 
d. Accounts Payable Warrants 622464-622630 dated 04/01/14 – 04/30/14 in the amount 
of $2,262,850.72 

 
Moved by Ms. McCament, seconded by Mr. Rose, to approve the consent agenda. Motion 
carried. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS REPORT 
 
Ms. Albers attended the Emergency Food Network awards breakfast and expressed pleasure at 
the work Pierce County Library did to earn the Silver Spoon award. Neel Parikh, Executive 
Director, noted the Library collected 2753 pounds of food equating to 28,365 meals.   
 
Ms. Albers also attended the PC Reads author event and reception. Ms. Parikh noted 
attendance had increased from the previous year, with over 1100 people at the event. Lisa 
Bitney, Reading & Materials Director said Cheryl Strayed’s book, Wild, appeals to a broad and 
diverse audience.  
 
OFFICERS REPORT 
 
March Dashboard - Ms. Albers noted the contradiction of cardholders increasing and circulation 
decreasing. Ms. McCament was pleased to see an increase in donors.  
 

 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 1  



April 2014 Financial Report - Dale Hough, Finance Manager, briefed the Board on the item, 
noting the Library has received $8.6 million in property tax revenue. Revenue is at 43.21% while 
expenditures are at 33.39% of budgeted. A new line item was added in the revenue category for 
Fax fees. Nearly $7,000 in revenue was received in this category since January. When asked 
where the high usage of faxes is occurring, Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Director, 
indicated she has followed these statistics and is finding it is not coming from any one branch in 
particular. 
 
IRS Tax Form 990 - Mr. Hough said that the forms are due tomorrow but the Library was 
granted an extension until August. He asked that the Board review the documents and sign and 
return the disclosures at the next meeting.  
 
ULC Innovations Initiative -  Ms. Parikh said the Library submitted three projects this year and 
is hopeful to get an award.  She added that Pierce County Library System is the only library 
doing Block Play programs and Susan Anderson-Newham, Early Learning Librarian, is traveling 
around the country teaching other libraries how to implement the program. 
 

2014 Summer Reading Program - Judy Nelson, Customer Experience Manager, introduced 
Genevieve Dettmer, Youth Services Librarian, who is responsible for running this year’s 
program. The science-based theme is “Fizz Boom Read!” Changes implemented this year 
include a parent element in which parents receive gifts when children complete 15 hours of 
reading. Ms. Nelson noted if parents are deliberately engaged, they are more likely to ensure 
their children are engaged as well. Science kits will be given away as weekly prizes. Other 
prizes include mood pencils and scratch-n-sniff bookmarks. Reading logs will be distributed 
June 1.  All four age groups are being targeted and efforts are placed on tying all programs 
together. Parents who support their children in completing activities, are eligible to enter a grand 
prize drawing. Parents who read a book, and hand in the coupon from the Parent Literacy 
Elements bookmark are eligible for an extra entry into the parent grand prize drawing. Outreach 
Services will  also be visiting at-risk communities to promote the program.  Ms. Ishem stated this 
program is a good incentive for children and should help reduce Summer Slide.  

Meeting Room Use - Ms. Parikh noted there are serious Intellectual Freedom issues 
surrounding meeting rooms. Ms. Porter Smith and Jaime Prothro, Customer Experience 
Manager, are reviewing Library policy and procedures. Ms. McCament questioned whether 
meeting room users must acknowledge they have read and are willing to comply with Library 
policy and procedures. Ms. Parikh said meeting room users get a list of what they can and 
cannot do. Ms. Porter Smith indicated she would be looking at areas upon which the Library can 
improve. Mr. Rose said he is satisfied the Library is being prudent. Mr. Allen asked what the 
recourse is if there is a violation. Ms. Porter Smith said the Library would deny use of the room 
in the future.   
  
WLA Attendance and Presentations - Ms. Anderson-Newham will use the STEM workshop as 
a training for ECEAP providers. Ms. Parikh also received positive feedback on Collection 
Librarian, Kati Irons’ presentation.    
 
Emergency Capital Project - Diesel Generator Update - Clifford Jo, Finance and Business 
Director, said the project would go out to bid. Since it is so close to mid-year, he will not bring it 
to the Board as a part of the mid-year budget. 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 2  



Tillicum Community Center - Ms. Parikh provided background on the community center which 
owns and manages the property where the Library is located. She indicated the Director is no 
longer employed at the center. She will share more information as she receives it. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
Board Self-Evaluation- Ms. Ishem reviewed the ratings and said she was pleased with the 
results. She added that staff presentations and policy reviews have deepened her knowledge 
about the library and what it does.  She noted two development areas to work on were levies 
and bonds, adding the upcoming study session will boost skill and knowledge in those areas.  
 
Ms. McCament recommended removing the timeframe parameters on library visits. She added 
that a group trip would be in order if further movement takes place on the bond issue relating to 
the Capital Facilities Plan. She said consideration would have to be given to the Open Public 
Meetings Act should that occur. 
 
Ms. Parikh requested guidance on how the Library can help them increase their ratings and help 
them do better at planning for the future.  Ms. McCament appreciates that Ms. Parikh asks this 
question of the Board yearly and said it helps with library trends. Ms. Parikh said she wants to 
be mindful of the members’ time and said the Board is good at linking and connecting the 
Library as opportunities arise.  
 
Free Access to Libraries for Minors Policy - Jennifer Patterson, Customer Experience 
Manager, asked for additional feedback or comments on the revisions to the policy.   Ms. 
McCament said the Library needs a policy that fits its community best and supports its staff - but 
it should be stated up front. Ms. Parikh agreed, stating that the ALA policy did not include the 
parent and the Library was intentional by including it.   Further discussion ensued.  Ms. 
McCament  deferred to the Board or staff to determine where the parent involvement statement 
should be placed. 
  
Ms. McCament moved for Board approval of the Free Access to Libraries for Minors policy with 
the understanding the direction of the discussion be considered in the final version of the policy. 
Mr. Allen seconded the motion and it was passed. 
 
Facilities Master Plan - Next Steps - Ms. Parikh provided background on the plan and asked 
the Board what they would like to see included in the upcoming study session. She said she 
wants the Board to recognize the Library’s buildings are in need of expansion. She presented a 
framework of the 2008/09 process and reviewed the steps involved, which included assessing 
the needs in 2008. Mr. Allen participated in the visioning session in 2008 and commented on 
how thoughtful, engaged and passionate everyone was about the Library. 
 
Ms. Parikh said community engagement was extremely important. She explained the process of 
designing the services that were to be provided and shared the technical data analysis used 
during the process. Ms. McCament felt it was particularly prudent that the Library engaged other 
outside firms to collect the data. Ms. Parikh said it was a good investment and much of the 
information can still be used. 
 
Ms. Parikh also reviewed key changes that have taken place since 2008 which should be taken 
into consideration when identifying future needs. She said when the Board thinks it is time to 
look at a facilities issue, they can tell staff to update and reexamine the steps in the plan since 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 3  



so much has changed. She said the engagement process laid the groundwork for partnerships.  
In the last five years, partnerships such as locating a service in the Library have been very 
important to her as organizations in Tacoma began to realize the Library is seen as a trusted 
resource in the community. She said this is a common model being used in Seattle. 
  
Ms. Parikh also reviewed the implementation timeline. She stressed the importance of obtaining 
community support and suggested handling the process as during the last lid lift. She also 
recommended appointing a committee to help develop a strategy for the process. 
 
Discussion ensued over what the Board would like to review during the study session.  Ms. 
McCament said it would be helpful to go through specifics in an effort to understand what the 
original recommendation was, knowing things will change.  She also would like to see market 
segmentation integrated into the process.  She would like to understand the magnitude for the 
number of people in the district and what that would equate to in dollars per household. 
 
They Board was also interested in discussing election options and funding strategies.  Mr. Rose 
said he recommends identifying cities that will provide assistance toward this effort and that it 
will be important to be innovative. Mr. Allen was interested in discussing the mechanics of 
bonds and how it affects the budgeting process. 
 
Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director, said the Board and Ms. Parikh as a team can most help the 
staff by talking about strategic issues and to identify what can be done now to get positioned in 
communities. She added that staff would like ideas about how the Board will be involved in that 
work. 
 
Executive Director Search - Screening Committee - Bill Holt, Library’s Attorney, gave an 
update on the search firm process. The contract has been finalized and signed, the screening 
committee has been proposed and potential members invited to serve.  He reiterated that the 
screening committee will not be selecting or searching but will take part in narrowing down the 
pool of candidates. Mr. Holt asked whether the Board wanted to have a meeting with Bradbury 
Associates. The Board said they will have representation by the two Trustees serving on the 
screening committee.  
 
Chereé Green, Staff Experience Director, reported that focus groups with a cross section of 
staff; Friends of the Library; and current and former Foundation members have been 
coordinated. The goal of Bradbury is to understand Pierce County Library System and our 
culture in order to best represent us.  Mr. Allen thanked the committee for the work involved and 
said with the approval of the Board he would like to sit on the screening committee.  Ms. 
McCament said she was pleased with the representative membership of the screening 
committee and felt the formation of the committee was appropriate and efficient.  
 
Ms. McCament moved to approve the structure, responsibilities, members and concept of the 
screening committee. Ms. Albers seconded the motion and it was passed. 
 
Executive Director Search Firm - Site Visits - Mr. Allen was concerned the site visits may not 
be representative of the entire system. Ms. Green said Bradbury wanted diversity in size, 
location and age and that she was open to advising Bradbury to visit branches other than those 
identified. Ms. Parikh said Lakewood, Fife and Sumner represent very diverse customers.  Ms. 
Porter Smith helped select those branches because she wanted them to see different sized 
libraries, different supervisory structure and not have to drive too far. Further discussion ensued.  
 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 4  



Mr. Allen concluded by saying if a meeting with the Board and Bradbury takes place he would 
like to do so at the end of the visit. Ms. Parikh asked who of the Board was available to meet on 
May 22, 2014. Ms. Parikh indicated she would have the Clerk follow up. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
2013 Year-End Financial Review - Mr. Jo reported on the process of the mid-year review, 
noting the Library was over budget by $66,000. 
 
Revenue figures were higher by approximately $500,000 due to late certification from the 
County as well as conservative revenue budgeting on his behalf. He highlighted items with large 
variations which include Windows 7 upgrades and the University Place condominium 
management contract. Cash holdings are approximately $10.5 million. There will be strong 
focus on rebuilding cash in the future. $11.4 million of cash will be reported to the State. 
Miscellaneous revenue of $55,000 included the fax fees and the unspent Wellness Program 
funds from rebates.  
 
Mr. Allen was concerned about the capital fund being low. Ms. Parikh said she and Mr. Jo would 
be looking at ways to get back on track for cash and catch up on the capital fund during the 
upcoming budget talks. 
 
South Hill Library Project- Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director, reported on the progress on 
the goal to raise $150,000 for the South Hill Library. She is looking for major donors of $25,000 
or more and said there are a lot of donors, but the amount of their donations are smaller.  Ms. 
Porter Smith reported on how the funds will be used.  She said there has been significant work 
on early learning and teen areas but the focus of this project is on the adults and how to provide 
strong service and support to them. According to market segmentation the focus is on families 
and serving busy adults. Emphasis will be placed on displays and convenience. Mr. Allen 
complimented the project and recommended when asking for donations, staff should be clear in 
conveying the Library is adding more access points in the branch to connect to the internet 
rather than more high speed internet.  
 
Metrics in 2014 Budget - It was decided to defer the metrics agenda item to the June board 
meeting. 
 
Re-appointment of Donna Albers to the Board of Trustees - Ms. McCament nominated Ms. 
Albers for reappointment to serve another term on the Board. Ms. Albers accepted the 
nomination. Mr. Allen seconded the motion and it was passed.  Ms. McCament said Ms. Albers 
adds a skill to the Board that is very strong with regard to compensation and budgeting. She 
thanked her for her willingness to remain on the Board. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
There was no Executive Session. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
There were no announcements. 
 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 5  



ADJOURNMENT 
 
Moved by Ms. McCament, seconded by Mr. Allen to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 PM. Motion 
carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Neel Parikh, Secretary  Linda Ishem, Chair 
 
 

Minutes of May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting Page 6  



Payroll Warrants
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

May 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Warrant Numbers

3550-3554

622631-622772

Date(s)

05101t14-o5t31t14
05t05t14
05t20t14

o5t01t14-05t3'v14

$4,592.18
$560,393.93
$582,637.04

$2,076,540.15



pyCkHist
612120'14 9,27i05A.M

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:

Check# Bank Date Paid to Status Can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount

3550 pr
3551 pr

3552 pr

3553 pr

3554 pr

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

o510612014
o5to612014
o5to6t2014
o5t21t2014
05121120',t4

371.48
1,717 .57

3'12.98

308.70
1,88'1.45

ROUNDTREE, NIARJORIE
KUNST, KARI
SOLHEIM, VICTORIA
HEIT, TINA
HAINES, BENJAMIN

o4t16t14 - O4t30t14
04t16114 - O4130t14
04116t14 - O4t30114
o5to1t14 - 051151'14

o5to1t14 - 05t15t14

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total: 0.00 4,592.18

Checks in report: 5 Grand Total: 0.00 4,592.18

Page:



Sch: Pav Date: 05/05/14Pierce Countv Rurul Libran Dislrict: Ors 04

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

DJV. No

DESCRIPTION

Fica ER and Medicare - Wre to lR
DIR DEP-file to Columbia

H.S.A. Emplovee deductions

put the total amt below into PCLS payroll

Christv Telli

Date:

5t5il2014 Christv Tellin

Copy of DJVo5062014PC copy.xlsx



,Sclr.' Pav Dale: 05/21/14Pierce Countv Rurul Librury Districl: Ors 04

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Fica ER and Medicare - \Mre to lR
DIR DEP-file to Columbia 54L6,934.26

51,7L3.23

H.S.A. EmDlovee deductions

the total amt below into PCLS

$s82,637.o4

Christv Tellin

Date:

5t20t2014 Christv Tellin

DJVo521 2014PC copy.xlsx



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:2
06t0212014 9:28AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

622669 0510912014
622670 05t0912014
622671 0510912014
622672 05t0912014
622673 05t09t2014
62267 4 05109t2014
622675 05t09t2014
622676 05t0912014
622677 0510912014
622678 05t09t2014
622679 05t09t2014
622680 05t13t2014
622681 05t13t2014
622682 05t13t2014
6226A3 05t13t2014
622684 0511312014
622685 05t't3t2014
622686 05t13t2014
622687 05113t2014
622688 05113120't4
622689 0511312014
622690 05t13t2014
622691 05t1312014
622692 05t14t2014
622693 05t14t2014
622694 05t14t2014
622695 0511412014
622696 05t',t412014
622697 05t14nU4
622698 05114t2014
622699 05114t2014
622700 05t14t2014
622701 05114t2014
622702 05t1612014
622703 05t16t2014
622704 05116t2014
622705 05116t2014
622706 0511612014
622707 05116t2014

835.98
472.59

38.98
'1,059.12

302.41
I ,291 .81

107.11
2,499.71

381.33
48.00

34,620 14
196.18

17,910.00
1 ,572.00
I ,262.14
1,075.45

19,353.31
1,789.79

't 0,883.66
0.00

19,611.59
504.00
'125.76
143.63
156 00

I ,527 .38
42 00
24.00
78.00

3,950.00
180.00
200.00

'1,o75.75
216.00

12,338.39
4,122.00

888 66
14.24
46.98

OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CIry TREASURER
OOO184 CIry TREASURER
OOOO94 ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT
OOO195 FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER CO
OOO2O7 GIG HARBOR CITY OF
005882 LAUREN LINDSKOG
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
004114 MEGHAN SULLIVAN
OO2038 ROSINAVERTZ
OO4O22 US BANK
005916 BETHEL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
004674 MCHUGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
004397 SHKS ARCHITECTS PS INC
003719 UNIOUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO,I61 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
005917 SWAN COMPANY, THE
O0592O KIMBERELY ARCHER
OOOO25 TRIS BMZAR
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
OO208O PATRICIA COX
005919 CHEREE GREEN
OO19O9 JANE MILLER
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS
OO1130 SNO.ISLE REGIONAL LIBRARY
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
002061 SUSAN ANDERSON-NEWHAM
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO.184 CIry TREASURER
OOO184 CIry TREASURER
003499 JUDY IP
001892 KATHERINE IRONS



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:3
06t02t2014 9:28AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622708 05t1612014
622709 05t16t2014
622710 05t16t2014
622711 05t16t2014
622712 05t19t2014
622713 05t19t2014
622714 05t19t2014
622715 05t19t2014
622716 05t19t2014
622717 05t19t2014
622718 05t19t2014
622719 05119t2014
622720 05t19t2014
622721 05t19t2014
622722 05t19t2014
622723 05t19t2014
622724 05t19t2014
622725 05t19t2014
622726 05t19t2014
622727 05t19t2014
622728 05t19t2014
622729 05119t2014
622730 05t19t2014
622731 05t21t2014
622732 05t21t2014
622733 05t21t2014
622734 05t21t2014
622735 05t21t2014
622736 05t21t2014
622737 05t22t2014
622738 05t22t2014
622739 05t22t2014
622740 05t22t2014
622741 05122t2014
622742 05t22t2014
622743 05t22t2014
622744 05t22t2014
622745 05t22t2014
622746 05t22t2014

000362 ORTING CITY OF
005937 RENEE ROBBINS
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
005924 ARGON N E NATIONAL LABORATORY
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
005925 EDGECOMBE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OO1O58 EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE
005923 HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
004114 MEGHAN SULLIVAN
001369 WHATCOM CITY LIBRARY SYSTEM
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OO53OO DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC
OOOO93 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
001532 KEY PENINSULA NEWS
005938 THERESA KWAK
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
000363 DBA OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. ARAMARI
00591 3 DBA GOSSAGE SAGER ASSOC. BRADBUT
004779 CABLING TECHNOLOGY SVCS CONVERG
OO594O SUSAN MCBRIDE
002065 TRISHA MUSCHETT
OO4O22 US BANK
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OOO.175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC
003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADMI NISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE. DEPT OF RETIREMENT S

1,992.14
23.84

315.66
361.45

56.00
5,535.64

61.95
43.91
17.00

162.00
16.95

16,435.55
2,942.40

835.42
34.77

10,562.98
30.00
29.99

12,180.39
398.00
239.20

1,827.62
1,260.61

16.41
6,000.00

890.1 3
29.98

108.41
45,260.23
5,530.82
5,511.85
2,361.96

831.26
1,713.07

429.45
151.67
82.00

176.47
80,406.90



Check History Listing
Pierce Gounty Library System

Page: 1

06t02t2014 9:28AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622631 05t06t2014
622632 05t0612014
622633 05t06t2014
622634 05t0612014
622635 0510612014
622636 0510612014
622637 05t0612014
622638 05106t2014
622639 05t06t2014
622640 05t0612014
622641 05t06t2014
622642 0510612014
622643 05t06t2014
622644 0510612014
622645 05t0612014
622646 05t06t2014
622647 05t06t2014
622648 0510612014
622649 05t06t2014
622650 0510612014
622651 05t0612014
622652 0510612014
622653 05106t2014
622654 05t0612014
622655 05t06t2014
622656 05t0612014
622657 0510612014
622658 05t08t2014
622659 0510812014
622660 05t08t2014
622661 05t0812014
622662 05t08t2014
622663 05t0812014
622664 05t08t2014
622665 05t08t2014
622666 05t08t2014
622667 0510912014
622668 05t09t2014

OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
003414 JEANINE ADAMS
OOOl 53 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
003938 BtNW
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
004992 MIGUEL COLON
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
004779 CABLING TECHNOLOGY SVCS CONVERC
005899 LINDA FARMER
001894 LYNNE HOFFMAN
OO2O82 DALE HOUGH
OO129O REGIONAL BUILDING SVCS CORP
OO5O44 KATH ERI NE SAVAGE
003655 ANITA SH ENEBERGER
OO1 51 8 TUMBUSCH PHOTOGRAPHY
OO4O22 US BANK
001932 LYNNE ZEIHER
005854 ALLISON BADERTSCHER
OO2O73 LINDA CASE
003727 CHILI FRESH ENTERPRISES INC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
001467 DATA SECURITY CORP
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
OOO857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING
OO4O22 US BANK
005915 KAREN BROOKS
OOO184 CITY TREASURER

5,530.57
170,075.10

8,173.00
1,713.07

429.45
151.67
82.00

178.57
79,896.91

446.38
23.47

13,345.56
913.03
202.39

39.76
289.1 0

50.00
344.61
42.00
18.00
30.00

507.25
37.09
39.08

390.00
1,969.46

122.44
68.75
51.06

3,480.00
309.00
132.50
180.00

6,416.61
43.32

60,059.27
104.10

1,054.64



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:4
06t02t20't4 9:28AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622747 05t22t2014
622748 05t2812014
622749 05t28t2014
622750 05t2812014
622751 05t28t2014
622752 05t28t2014
622753 05t28t2014
622754 05t28t2014
622755 05t28t2014
622756 05t28t2014
622757 05t28t2014
622758 0512812014
622759 05t29t2014
622760 05t2912014
622761 05t29t2014
622762 05t2912014
622763 05t29120',t4
622764 05t29t2014
622765 05t2912014
622766 05129t2014
622767 05t29t2014
622768 05t30t2014
622769 05t3012014
622770 0513012014
622771 05t30t2014
622772 05t30t2014

OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC
001875 LINDA ESKESEN
001213 GIS INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC
004933 NORTHWEST HEALTH & SAFEW INC
OO21OO ALISON PASCONE
001419 RANDOM HOUSE INC
OOOO79 SUPERIOR SAW
000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO9O7 NEWYORKTIMES
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOOO93 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000460 STEILACOOM TOWN OF
000506 UNIVERSITY PLACE REFUSE SERVIC

V

446.38
721.81
279.82

9,056.26
6.51

132,950.34
27.54
76.07
89.00
16.75

3,763.36
7,837.05

13,786.22
172.46
133.02

24,391.82
0.00

26,384.10
858.00
227.40
323.65

2,010.88
279.47

1,522.70
639.39
'169.62

142 checks in this report

boa Total:

Total Checks:

928,917.00

928,917.00



 



2013 % Change

207,987 -2.76%

175,667 -8.58%

264,757 -29.78%

3,405 -35.04%

138 -29.71%

651,954 -15.48%

2013 % Change

540,304 -11.03%

48,873 0.56%

589,177 -10.07%

2013 % Change

256,342 5.53%

3,378 -3.23%

99,902 -8.86%

41,880 -4.93%

2013 % Change

94 42.55%

10 120.00%

$11,437.00 155.40%

$0.00 0.00%

CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - APRIL

VISITS

April

2014

Door Count 202,247

Catalog 160,596

Website 185,904

Job & Business Portal 2,212

Military Portal 97

Total 551,056

CHECKOUTS

April

2014

Checkouts 480,693

Downloadables 49,148

Total 529,841

CUSTOMERS

April

2014

Active Cardholders 270,518

New Cards 3,269

Checkout Transactions 91,050

Unique Users 39,816

PHILANTHROPY

April

2014

FoundationDonors

BRANCH CLOSURES

134

NewFoundationDonors 22

$ Raised by Foundation $29,210.00

$ Provided by Friends $0.00

2012 
Snow Closures    1/17-1/23  (7 Days) 
Bonney Lk   2/13-2/26  (13 Days)  
Graham   3/21-4/5  (15 Days)  
South Hill   4/9-5/6  (27 Days)  
Tillicum      7/3-8/5  (33 Days) 
Sumner     7/30-9/3 ( 35 Days)  
Summit    9/17-9/30  (13 Days)  
Steilacoom    10/17-11/14  (28 Days)  
Bkmbl  Ended   11/11   
Key Center    11/14-12/31  (47 Days)  

2013 
Key Center  1/1-2/3 (34 Days)   
Fife 9/24-25 (2 Days) 
  

2014 
 Gig Harbor 5/19-/1 (13 days) 



 

 

Monthly	Financial	Reports	
May	31,	2014	

May tax revenue data not available from Pierce County Budget and Finance at time of report 

publication. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Reports Prepared by 
Dale E. Hough PFO, CPFIM 
Finance Manager 



 General Fund   Debt Service Fund 

Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

10,194,757$            83,597.44$               988,605$                      

‐$                           ‐$                            ‐$                               

10,194,757$            83,597$                     988,605$                      

10,194,757$            83,597$                     988,605$                      

60,552$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

6,481$                      ‐$                            ‐$                               

23,564$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

90,597$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

463,963$                  ‐$                            322,955$                      

607,269$                  30$                             (570,556)$                    

9,032,928$               83,567$                     1,236,206$                  

10,104,159$            83,597$                     988,605$                      

10,194,757$            83,597$                     988,605$                      

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 14,993,995$            13$                             ‐$                               

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position

May 31, 2014

All Funds

Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 6/2/2014

Page 2 of 6



Page 3 of 6



General Fund 2014 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances
Budget 
Balance

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Use of Fund Balance 127,663$                -$                   -$                    127,663$      0%

Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue 24,540,872$           10,611,255$       -$                    13,929,617$ 43%
Other Revenue 985,500$                552,307$           -$                    433,193$      56%
Total Revenue 25,654,035$           11,163,562$       -$                    14,490,473$ 44%

Expenditures
Personnel/Taxes and Benefits 18,837,686.00$      7,698,596$         -$                    11,139,090$ 41%

Materials 3,277,075$             913,599$           -$                    2,363,476$   28%
Maintenance and Operations 3,284,010$             1,480,136$         463,963$            1,339,912$   59%

Transfers Out 255,264$                -$                   -$                    255,264$      0%
Total Expenditures 25,654,035$           10,092,330$       463,963$            15,097,742$ 41%

Excess/(Deficit) 1,071,232$         
(less encumbrances) (463,963)            
Net Excess (Deficit) 607,269$           

Debt Service Fund  2014 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 
 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue -$                       30$                    -$                    (30)$              0%

Other Revenue -$                       -$                   -$                    -$              0%
Total Revenue -$                       30$                    -$                    (30)$              0%

Total Expenditures -$                       -$                   -$                    -$              0%
Net Excess (Deficit) 30$                    

Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund  2014 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 

 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Use of Fund Balance 808,886$                -$                   -$                    808,886$      0%

Other Revenue 160,000$                24,378$             -$                    135,622$      0%
Transfers In 255,114$                -$                   -$                    255,114$      0%

Total Revenue 1,224,000$             24,378$             -$                    1,199,622$   2%

Expenditures
Maintenance and Operations 1,224,000$             271,979$           322,955$            629,066$      49%

Total Expenditures 1,224,000$             271,979$           322,955$            629,066$      49%
Excess/(Deficit) (247,601)$          

(less encumbrances) (322,955)            
Net Excess (Deficit) (570,556)$          

PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Year to Date through May 31, 2014
no pre-encumbrances

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 6/2/2014

Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6



Page 6 of 6



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 5/31/2014

Printed on: 06/02/2014 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

May

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  127,663.00  0.00  0.00  127,663.00  0.00  0.00 

31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT  23,502,762.00  10,243,245.20  0.00  13,259,516.80  43.58  0.00 

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  940,110.00  345,600.99  0.00  594,509.01  36.76  0.00 

31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY  3,000.00  679.09  0.00  2,320.91  22.64  0.00 

31210  PRIVATE HARVEST/ FOREST EXCISE TAX  50,000.00  10,522.51  0.00  39,477.49  21.05  0.00 

31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX  20,000.00  9,445.59  0.00  10,554.41  47.23  0.00 

TAXES:  24,643,535.00  10,609,493.38  0.00  14,034,041.62  43.05  0.00 

33872  CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES  0.00  1,620.00  0.00 (1,620.00)  0.00  810.00 

33890  GOVERMENTAL GRANTS  0.00  2,265.61  0.00 (2,265.61)  0.00  0.00 

34160  COPIER FEES  25,000.00  13,572.70  0.00  11,427.30  54.29  3,040.81 

34161  GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES  0.00  3,758.05  0.00 (3,758.05)  0.00  0.00 

34162  PRINTER FEES  60,000.00  44,674.30  0.00  15,325.70  74.46  11,068.09 

34163  FAX FEES  0.00  8,707.04  0.00 (8,707.04)  0.00  1,968.60 

34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES  0.00  65.00  0.00 (65.00)  0.00  0.00 

35970  LIBRARY FINES  615,000.00  248,994.84  0.00  366,005.16  40.49  49,608.81 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  10,000.00  1,761.39  0.00  8,238.61  17.61  0.00 

36111  INTEREST -  STATE FOREST FUND  0.00  0.10  0.00 (0.10)  0.00  0.00 

36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS  0.00  1.46  0.00 (1.46)  0.00  0.14 

36200  KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV  0.00  312.68  0.00 (312.68)  0.00  0.00 

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  225,500.00  185,298.48  0.00  40,201.52  82.17  0.00 

36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS  0.00  2,812.97  0.00 (2,812.97)  0.00  0.00 

36725  DONATIONS - OTHER  0.00  46.23  0.00 (46.23)  0.00  7.26 

36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE  0.00  347.50  0.00 (347.50)  0.00  22.50 

36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE  20,000.00  3,735.21  0.00  16,264.79  18.68  3,701.16 

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  0.00  3,924.37  0.00 (3,924.37)  0.00  213.76 

36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS  25,000.00  4,694.75  0.00  20,305.25  18.78  918.28 

36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  0.00  254.06  0.00 (254.06)  0.00  65.16 

36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  182.96  0.00 (182.96)  0.00  70.00 

36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS  0.00  627.02  0.00 (627.02)  0.00  0.00 

36998  E RATE REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  2,419.77  0.00 (2,419.77)  0.00  0.00 

36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD  15,000.00  16,595.93  0.00 (1,595.93)  110.64  7,130.27 

CHARGES OTHER:  995,500.00  546,672.42  0.00  448,827.58  54.91  78,624.84 

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS/TIMBER (GOV)  15,000.00  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.00  0.00 

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS  0.00  7,396.28  0.00 (7,396.28)  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  11,163,562.08  25,654,035.00  0.00  43.52  14,490,472.92  78,624.84 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

51100  SALARIES AND WAGES  13,709,535.00  5,454,753.88  0.00  8,254,781.12  39.79  1,104,897.22 

51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS  247,100.00  110,891.75  0.00  136,208.25  44.88  20,330.84 

51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  161,206.00  53,927.27  0.00  107,278.73  33.45  8,555.69 

51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS  284,500.00  110,263.88  0.00  174,236.12  38.76  22,347.42 

51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  300.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  0.00  0.00 

51200  OVERTIME WAGES  5,800.00  2,134.79  0.00  3,665.21  36.81  105.27 

51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (448,609.00)  0.00  0.00 (448,609.00)  0.00  0.00 

52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE  165,707.00  76,775.37  0.00  88,931.63  46.33  16,146.19 

52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE  2,268,400.00  864,114.92  0.00  1,404,285.08  38.09  150,725.91 

52003  F.I.C.A.  1,102,241.00  434,098.08  0.00  668,142.92  39.38  87,625.58 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 5/31/2014

Printed on: 06/02/2014 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

May

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

52004  RETIREMENT  1,167,555.00  498,889.73  0.00  668,665.27  42.73  100,665.51 

52005  DENTAL INSURANCE  241,326.00  76,326.56  0.00  164,999.44  31.63  15,351.83 

52006  OTHER BENEFIT  9,580.00  4,340.00  0.00  5,240.00  45.30  880.00 

52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE  25,245.00  10,944.38  0.00  14,300.62  43.35  2,189.45 

52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  30,500.00  0.00  0.00  30,500.00  0.00  0.00 

52200  UNIFORMS  1,300.00  1,135.03  0.00  164.97  87.31  1,135.03 

52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (134,000.00)  0.00  0.00 (134,000.00)  0.00  0.00 

PERSONNEL  18,837,686.00  7,698,595.64  0.00  11,139,090.36  40.87  1,530,955.94 

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  155,400.00  49,336.29  38,271.06  67,792.65  56.38  7,600.82 

53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  52,100.00  19,327.08  0.00  32,772.92  37.10  4,404.60 

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  60,200.00  18,102.86  2,672.64  39,424.50  34.51  4,148.70 

53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP  20,000.00  5,516.88  0.00  14,483.12  27.58  0.00 

53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES  20,000.00  8,174.60  0.00  11,825.40  40.87  0.00 

53200  FUEL  40,750.00  23,931.77  16,896.78 (78.55)  100.19  13,383.76 

53401  ADULT MATERIALS  827,684.00  253,463.97  0.00  574,220.03  30.62  59,988.62 

53403  PERIODICALS  80,000.00  6,727.98  0.00  73,272.02  8.41  1,359.37 

53405  JUVENILE BOOKS  496,458.00  160,063.43  0.00  336,394.57  32.24  37,775.70 

53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION  20,000.00  1,605.32  0.00  18,394.68  8.03  186.90 

53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION  76,000.00  6,047.49  0.00  69,952.51  7.96  581.90 

53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT  816,000.00  260,345.29  0.00  555,654.71  31.91  37,467.98 

53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV  102,040.00  20,584.68  0.00  81,455.32  20.17  9,581.84 

53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES  170,355.00  4,404.49  0.00  165,950.51  2.59  0.00 

53412  REFERENCE SERIALS  36,414.00  487.01  0.00  35,926.99  1.34  163.94 

53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES  244,124.00  84,762.55  0.00  159,361.45  34.72  0.00 

53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION  255,000.00  67,713.37  0.00  187,286.63  26.55  665.05 

53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES  153,000.00  45,232.12  0.00  107,767.88  29.56  9,191.92 

53499  GIFTS - MATERIALS  0.00  2,161.29  0.00 (2,161.29)  0.00  591.39 

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  6,500.00  0.00  0.00  6,500.00  0.00  0.00 

53501  FURNISHINGS  35,000.00  4,615.94  2,919.50  27,464.56  21.53  0.00 

53502  IT HARDWARE  216,300.00  92,336.10  0.00  123,963.90  42.69  11,022.72 

53503  PRINTERS  20,000.00  1,263.95  0.00  18,736.05  6.32  0.00 

53505  SOFTWARE  17,000.00  14,612.22  0.00  2,387.78  85.95  2,088.51 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  256,200.00  204,793.22  38,155.25  13,251.53  94.83  34,039.65 

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  30,000.00  13,700.00  0.00  16,300.00  45.67  0.00 

54102  COLLECTION AGENCY  24,000.00  7,392.89  0.00  16,607.11  30.80  1,262.14 

54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES  22,000.00  3,042.55  0.00  18,957.45  13.83  0.00 

54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES  38,000.00  12,186.74  0.00  25,813.26  32.07  0.00 

54163  PRINTING AND BINDING  2,000.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00  0.00 

54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE  3,000.00  842.35  0.00  2,157.65  28.08  195.81 

54200  POSTAGE  38,000.00  713.14  0.00  37,286.86  1.88  0.00 

54201  TELECOM SERVICES  161,300.00  126,771.97  0.00  34,528.03  78.59  4,314.81 

54300  TRAVEL  29,200.00  18,149.29  0.00  11,050.71  62.16  3,867.84 

54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS  30,250.00  12,364.75  0.00  17,885.25  40.88  2,748.92 

54400  ADVERTISING  29,000.00  7,467.20  0.00  21,532.80  25.75  5,139.25 

54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS  377,700.00  152,298.79  92,086.84  133,314.37  64.70  16,239.33 

54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT  23,600.00  23,656.71  14,539.78 (14,596.49)  161.85  660.97 

54600  INSURANCE  189,500.00  22,183.25  0.00  167,316.75  11.71  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 5/31/2014

Printed on: 06/02/2014 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

May

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54700  ELECTRICITY  220,000.00  98,706.75  0.00  121,293.25  44.87  16,074.39 

54701  NATURAL GAS  15,000.00  5,900.23  0.00  9,099.77  39.33  431.74 

54702  WATER  26,000.00  6,769.26  0.00  19,230.74  26.04  1,348.03 

54703  SEWER  21,700.00  13,200.53  0.00  8,499.47  60.83  1,567.24 

54704  REFUSE  22,500.00  8,601.81  748.87  13,149.32  41.56  197.79 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  198,300.00  204,517.87  42,429.11 (48,646.98)  124.53  139,856.72 

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  709,200.00  212,960.95  215,237.74  281,001.31  60.38  12,009.43 

54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT  31,000.00  21,012.46  0.00  9,987.54  67.78  0.00 

54900  REGISTRATIONS  23,250.00  11,189.16  0.00  12,060.84  48.13  3,149.66 

54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS  34,620.00  21,678.95  5.00  12,936.05  62.63  0.00 

54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  30,500.00  14,688.04  0.00  15,811.96  48.16  0.00 

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  53,150.00  14,245.05  0.00  38,904.95  26.80  3,982.70 

54904  MISCELLANEOUS  790.00  2,153.64  0.00 (1,363.64)  272.61  2,153.64 

54905  WELLNESS EVENTS  0.00  1,730.50  0.00 (1,730.50)  0.00  1,550.31 

55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00  0.00 

59700  TRANSFERS OUT  255,264.00  0.00  0.00  255,264.00  0.00  0.00 

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  6,816,349.00  2,393,734.73  463,962.57  3,958,651.70  41.92  450,994.09 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  10,092,330.37  25,654,035.00  463,962.57  41.15  15,097,742.06  1,981,950.03 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  1,071,231.71  0.00 (463,962.57) (607,269.14)  0.00 (1,903,325.19)



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 5/31/2014

Printed on: 06/02/2014 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

May

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  0.00  0.05  0.00 (0.05)  0.00  0.00 

TAXES:  0.00  0.05  0.00 (0.05)  0.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  30.18  0.00 (30.18)  0.00  0.00 

CHARGES OTHER:  0.00  30.18  0.00 (30.18)  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  30.23  0.00  0.00  0.00 (30.23) 0.00 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  30.23  0.00  0.00 (30.23)  0.00  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 5/31/2014

Printed on: 06/02/2014 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

May

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  808,886.00  0.00  0.00  808,886.00  0.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  327.75  0.00 (327.75)  0.00  0.00 

36899  ENERGY REBATES  0.00  24,050.00  0.00 (24,050.00)  0.00  0.00 

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  160,000.00  0.00  0.00  160,000.00  0.00  0.00 

 968,886.00  24,377.75  0.00  944,508.25  2.52 CHARGES OTHER:  0.00 

39700  TRANSFERS IN  255,114.00  0.00  0.00  255,114.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  24,377.75  1,224,000.00  0.00  1.99  1,199,622.25  0.00 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  0.00  239.97  0.00 (239.97)  0.00  239.97 

53501  FURNISHINGS  50,000.00  0.00  8,033.24  41,966.76  16.07  0.00 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  250,000.00  16,746.23  3,636.58  229,617.19  8.15  1,245.81 

54400  ADVERTISING  0.00  60.90  0.00 (60.90)  0.00  0.00 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  55,000.00  0.00  0.00  55,000.00  0.00  0.00 

54805  VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR  10,000.00  10,110.03  0.00 (110.03)  101.10  0.00 

54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE  36,000.00  0.00  0.00  36,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  371,000.00  74,634.98  257,939.09  38,425.93  89.64  0.00 

56201  CONSTRUCTION  0.00  19,252.32  43,688.89 (62,941.21)  0.00  0.00 

56202  ELECTRICAL  78,000.00  5,546.74  1,886.11  70,567.15  9.53  1,448.07 

56203  FLOORING  81,000.00  0.00  0.00  81,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS  47,000.00  0.00  0.00  47,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56205  ROOFING  151,000.00  0.00  0.00  151,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56301  PARKING LOT REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT  50,000.00  0.00  0.00  50,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56401  VEHICLES  0.00  60,318.64  1,844.48 (62,163.12)  0.00  0.00 

56402  HVAC  45,000.00  85,069.24  5,926.70 (45,995.94)  202.21  0.00 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  271,979.05  1,224,000.00  322,955.09  48.61  629,065.86  2,933.85 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT (247,601.30) 0.00 (322,955.09)  570,556.39  0.00 (2,933.85)



 

 Date: June 2, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Linda Farmer, Marketing & Community Relations Director 

 Subject: Pierce County READS 2014 Results  

 
New York Times best-selling author Cheryl Strayed wowed a crowd of 1,100 at this year’s culminating 
author event for 2014 Pierce County READS. It was the second largest attendance in the seven years of 
the community one-book program. This year’s Pierce County READS book, “Wild,” resonated with 
readers from all different walks of life. The book generated an organic buzz that went well beyond the 
library’s paid advertising efforts. 
 
Final results: 

• 337, 083  Mass media earned impressions (online and mobile advertising); 852 clicks 
• 13,277  Webpage views (Unique webpage views: 11,434) 
• 4,969 Times people checked out copies of “Wild”  
• 1,100 People attended the author event (more than double last year’s attendance)  
• 714 People entered drawing to win copies of “Wild”  
• 704 People attended other events at library and community partner locations 
• 181 Communications points by Pierce County Library READS’ liaisons  
• 102  Books sold at author event; Mostly Books also offered 10% off “Wild” at their store. 
• 45  Entries into the library’s “Flash Fiction” writing contest (new) 
• 28 Community partner organizations  
• 19 KeyBank banking centers displaying Pierce County READS materials (major sponsor)   
• 19 Tweets on Twitter by the library; 41 interactions (15 favorites, 26 retweets) 
• 18 Cities, towns and Pierce County issued proclamations 
• 18 Facebook posts by the library; 95 reader likes; 18 reader comments, 11 reader shares 
• 16 City/town/county councils that received copies of “Wild” in a public presentation 
• 14 Print ads, online ads, ad for The News Tribune mobile app 
• 13 Communications points by community partners 
• 6  Mass media articles 

 
Photos 
Please enjoy photos from a sampling of program events and the author event on Facebook. 
 
Video  
This year we added short edited video clips from the author event, which will be posted on YouTube this 
week. A link will be included on the Library’s homepage. 
 
Pierce County READS Team and Major Event Sponsors 
The Pierce County READS team—co-leads Lisa Bitney and Linda Farmer, and members Lourie Kelly, 
Tami Masenhimer, Terri May and Jaime Prothro thank the Pierce County Library Foundation and the 
Library’s Board of Trustees for their commitment and enthusiastic support of Pierce County READS. The 
team also extends its gratitude to The News Tribune, KeyBank Foundation and the McGavick Conference 
Center @ Clover Park Technical College for their generous support as major sponsors. 

 

https://www.facebook.com/media/set/?set=a.10154059649545494.1073741827.13909250493&type=3


 

Memorandum   

To: Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees                                                                                           
Linda Ishem, Chair 

From:     Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director 

Date:     June 2, 2014 

Re:            18th Annual Our Own Expressions Awards Ceremony 

Pierce County Library Foundation hosted the awards ceremony for the 18th Annual Our Own Expressions 
Teen Writing and Art Contest, Wednesday, May 28 at Lagerquist Hall on the campus of Pacific Lutheran 
University. 
 
On Wednesday morning, we all heard that noted American poet Maya Angelou passed away.  Emcee Lucas 
Smiraldo, Tacoma’s poet laureate, did what we suspect people around the country were doing that day. He 
paid our respects by reading aloud a Maya Angelou poem.  Here is the last stanza of A Brave and Startling 
Truth: 
 

When we come to it 
We must confess that we are the possible 
We are the miraculous, the true wonder of this world 
That is when, and only when 
We come to it. 
 

Our 36 award-winning teen poets, authors, artists and photographers (names attached) were chosen from 
940 entries from students representing 80 Pierce County schools.  The double-blind judging process included 
66 readers and four final judges:  Drawing & Art - Judge: Mary E. Smith; Photography- Judge: Dane Gregory 
Meyer; Poetry- Judge: Patrick Flores-Scott; Short Story - Judge: Randall Platt. 
 
David Durante, Customer Experience Manager welcomed the students, teachers and parents to the ceremony 
on behalf of Pierce County Library.  Children’s author Dia Calhoun addressed the young artists with words of 
encouragement to nurture their creativity and make it their life’s work.  Foundation Board President Michael 
Gordon handed out the cash awards. 
 
Parents and students made a point of thanking us – the Library and the Foundation - for recognizing 
creativity in teens and orchestrating this event.   
 

 



7th & 8th Grade
3rd  Drawing  Trevor Kvinsland  Baby Bobcat  Kopachuck Middle School
3rd Photography  Caileigh Gainey  100 Cobblestone Way  Key Peninsula Middle School
3rd  Poetry  Michelle Smith  Grandfather’s Institution  St. Charles Borromeo
3rd  Short Story Gabby Trevino  Any Given Monday Hudtloff Middle School
2nd  Drawing  Celine Conkle Together from the Start  Sumner Middle School
2nd  Photography  Taija Perrycook  Pure Prayer  Home School
2nd  Poetry  Taija Perrycook  Winter  Home School
2nd  Short Story  Keir Adamson  The Mentor  Kopachuck Middle School
1st  Drawing  Rosalie Roscoe  Legolas Greenleaf  Home School
1st  Photography  Maddie Anderson City Lights  Harbor Ridge Middle School
1st  Poetry  Emily Saletan  Cry Me An Ocean  Charles Wright Academy
1st  Short Story  Emma Beha  The Wings Keithley Middle School

 

9th & 10th Grade
3rd  Drawing  Nani Woodard  Reflection  Covenant High School
3rd  Photography  Savannah Bohl  Abandon  Peninsula High School
3rd  Poetry  Claudia Speakes  Unbroken  Kalles Junior High School
3rd  Short Story  Karli Stevenson  A Mother’s Love  Covenant High School
2nd  Drawing  Abbie Welch  Pug  Covenant High School
2nd  Photography  Collin Walker  A Baker’s Inspiration Rogers High School
2nd Poetry  Myles Moulton  Discrepancy  Bellarmine Preparatory
2nd  Short Story  Noah Peever  Leaving the Clouds Behind  Home School
1st  Drawing  Bao Nguyen  Hmong Girl, Sapa, Vietnam  Covenant High School
1st  Photography  Meg Low  Struck  Washington Virtual Academy
1st  Poetry  Fiona Macdonald  Bliss  Gig Harbor High School
1st  Short Story  Abbie Welch  Hearing the Silent  Covenant High School

11th & 12th Grade

3rd  Drawing  Cole Maurmann  The Mockingjay  Home School
3rd  Photography  Lara Riekena  Leading Leaves  Home School
3rd  Poetry  Christina Lyro  Mumbling Mouse  Covenant High School
3rd  Short Story  Casey Morrison  Bound for Love  Covenant High School
2nd  Drawing  Hanbi Hyon  Noah’s Art  Lakes High School
2nd  Photography  Tiana Neuerburg  From the Darkness  Rogers High School
2nd Poetry  Matthew Pfefferle  Eulogy for a Starship  Covenant High School
2nd  Short Story  Jessi Pitts  The Red String of Fate  Emerald Ridge High School
1st  Drawing  Chelsie Conroy  Fles  Bonney Lake High School
1st Photography Kirsten Kennedy  Stuck Inside  Bonney Lake High School
1st  Poetry  Claire Summa  I am the Song  Gig Harbor High School
1st  Short Story  Hana Jang  My Usual Life  Covenant High School

Closing Remarks 

Bring additional copies of  
the winning entries home! 
“Our Own Expressions”

 books available for purchase 
after the ceremony. 

With support from:
Pierce County Library System

Pierce County Library Foundation
The News Tribune

Pacific Lutheran University 
Print NW

Thanks also to:
Lakewood’s Computer Clubhouse

Starbucks

Our Own
Expressions

 
 

TEEN
Writing & Art Contest

18th
annual

18th Annual Pierce County Teen
Writing and Art Awards Ceremony

Welcome              Judy Nelson, Customer Experience Manager–Youth, Pierce County Library

A Word from the Foundation Michael Gordon, President, Pierce County Library Foundation

Words of Encouragement Dia Calhoun, Author & Blogger

Tonight’s Emcee  Lucas Smiraldo, Tacoma’s Poet Laureate

PCLF 5/14 (200)

piercecountylibrary.org/donate

Wednesday, May 28

7 – 9 p.m.
Lagerquist Concert Hall 

 in the 
Mary Baker Russell Music Center 

at Pacific Lutheran University



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: June 3, 2014 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Jaime Prothro, Customer Experience Manager 

 Subject: Lakewood Library Meeting Room Use 

 
 
In follow up to a customer’s concern raised regarding the use of the Lakewood public meeting 
room by a Financial Services firm, I attended the meeting to determine if they complied with our 
policy and procedures.   
 
Overall, the content of the meeting was educational and within meeting room guidelines.  I did 
identify elements that will require some modification before the presenter conducts a second 
meeting scheduled for June 25th.  In some instances, our written procedures do not provide 
adequate guidance or clarity for staff and the public.  The Customer Experience Team is 
working through these procedures to build supporting processes that clarify and strengthen 
policy and procedures.  In addition to these revisions, our recommendation will include staff 
training.   
 
We will update you regarding our recommendations with regards to the policy and updated 
procedures before the end of summer.  
 
 
 
  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 







 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Date:  May 30, 2014 
To:  Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

From:       Lisa Bitney, Reading & Materials Director  
       Linda Farmer, Marketing/Com. Rel. Director 
 
Subject:  Comment on Library Materials; Caligula DVD 

 
Earlier this month, a customer contacted the Gig Harbor Branch Manager with concerns about 
the movie “Caligula.” His concern was that the movie is not labeled in any way to indicate that it 
is not suitable for children. The movie carries an NR (not-rated) designation as it was never 
rated by the Motion Picture Association of America (MPAA).  
 
As you know, the library does not label materials for content, place parental advisory warnings 
on materials or segregate materials due to content. Neither does the library change ratings that 
have been assigned by the MPAA. MPAA ratings are trademarked and cannot be applied, 
changed or tampered with by any organization that is not the MPAA.   
 
The customer contacted The News Tribune with his complaint and ended up in The Nose. We 
would like to update the Board about “Caligula” since the last meeting.  
 
We started our formal review process even though the customer has not wanted to complete 
the Comment on Library Materials form. Audio-Visual Collection Development Librarian Kati 
Irons discussed the situation with Gig Harbor Branch Manager, Joy Kim, and Customer 
Experience Manager, Jennifer Patterson, researched background material on the movie and 
viewed the movie itself again. In addition, she reviewed the DVD case and discovered that the 
barcode covered some of the information on the cover. We have since replaced the barcode so 
the description “contains explicit content” is readable. Kati then wrote a letter to the customer 
responding to his concerns and reviewed her original decision making process to add “Caligula” 
to our collection in 2007. A copy of that letter is included in this packet. 
 
The customer received the letter but is still not satisfied with the Library’s response. He 
understands Freedom of Speech and that parents should be responsible for what their children 
watch. However, he thinks the movie is pornographic and that the library should label it as such.  
 
The movie has gone through our formal review process. We have informed the customer that 
the Library Director will be contacting him as a final step in the review process.  
 

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



May 20, 2014 

John Oldham 

PO Box 2541 

Gig Harbor, WA 98335 

Dear Mr. Oldham, 

Pierce County 
library System 
Information Imagination 

Thank you for your recent communications with the Pierce County Library about the film Caligu!a. Your concerns 

have been referred to me, the Audio-Visual Collection Development Librarian. I have discussed your questions 

with Joy Kim and Jennifer Patterson and I understand that you are concerned that the Library carries this film, and 

you request that if the Library retains this film that we label the DVD more clearly as to its content. You would like 

a staff member to watch the film and re-evaluate whether we should continue to carry it, or place more 

information on the title to warn patrons of the content. 

I am the staff person who originally added Caligula to the collection. I was aware that it is a movie with 

challenging content, and I watched it at the time. I also re-watched it as part of the formal review process initiated 

in response to your concerns. As part of my role in deciding what titles to add to our collection, I thought carefully 

about adding Ca!igu!a, and I discussed my decision with my supervisor at the time as well. 

There are films that are famous as much for the controversy surrounding them as the content of the film itself. 

Movies such as Cleopatra, Heaven's Gate and Waterwor!d are movies that were notorious before they were even 

released and despite being critically panned are of interest to movie watchers who enjoy learning more about the 

ins and outs of Hollywood. Caligu!a is one of those films. 

The movie Ca!igu!a began as a legitimate attempt to tell the unvarnished life story of one of the most scandalous 

figures in world history. The screenplay was written by Pulitzer Prize winner Gore Vidal. The cast was comprised 

of very well-known acting heavy hitters, including Peter O'Toole, Malcom McDowell, Sir John Gielgud and Helen 

Mirren, a group of actors with 11 Academy Award nominations amongst them. 

The story of how it became the film that exists now is actually taught as a cautionary tale in film schools around 

the country. When the production encountered money problems, it was purchased by the owner of Penthouse 

magazine, who proceeded to graft more explicit sex and violence onto the arty historical biopic already in 

"production. 

While it is genuinely difficult to argue that this is a "good" film, the film's artistic pedigree and history make it 

undoubtedly an important film. It has been reviewed, discussed and commented upon by our nation's top film 

critics. People including film students and movie buffs are interested in seeing this film for many reasons. 

When a "20th Anniversary" re-mastered version was released, we received many requests from patrons to 

purchase the title. The release coincided with both the popular HBO TV series Rome, and Helen Mirren winning an 

Academy Award, which made people all the more interested in the title. The edition of Ca!igu!a that we currently 

carry is a 3 disc edition which includes not only the film but documentaries interviewing the original director and 

cast members including Malcolm McDowell and Helen Mirren about the experience of working on a film that has 

become so infamous. 

Nee! Parikh, Executive Director 3005 112th St. E., Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 253-548-3300 FAX 253-537-4600 " piercecountylibrary.org 



I weighed all these factors into the decision to add Caligula to the collection. In addition, since this title was added 

to our collection, it has checked out over 400 times and has rarely sat on the library shelf for longer than a day. 

The Pierce County Library System serves a population of over 558,000 people. The materials within our collection 

are intended to appeal to a wide range of ages, tastes, opinions and interests. Not every item in our collection will 

appeal to every person, and not every item in our collection is suitable for every patron. Many items in the Library 

collection deal with controversial issues and Library Board Policy makes clear that controversy is not grounds for 

an item to be excluded from the collection. There are many materials in the Library collection that are not suitable 

for children. 

You are also concerned about the lack of adequate labeling to warn patrons of the content. I am including a 

document the Library has created to help explain the MPAA rating system, Not-Rated materials and labeling. 

Caligu!a came to us as a Not Rated film and the Library cannot apply a different rating to an item other than the 

one with which it is released. Pierce County Library Board Policy prohibits labeling materials for any other reason 

than to help people locate them and provide them with neutral content information. We do not place "warning 

labels" on any item. 

On the back of Ca/igula, there is a boxed warning provided by the producers that says Contains Explicit Content. 

However, upon reviewing the film, it is clear that the barcode is placed such that some of the description on the 

back is obscured, including the opening sentence which says "The most controversial film of all time as you've 

never experienced it before". We will be calling in the remaining copies of Ca!igula and placing the barcode in a 

different location in order that all of the description is clearly visible. 

I am sorry that you and your wife had such an upsetting experience watching this film. I understand what it's like 

to start to watch something expecting one thing and getting something completely, unpleasantly different. 1 hope 

my letter has helped clarify how films are selected and processed. I also hope that you continue to find materials 

from the Library that are more to your interests. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or 

requests for titles that you would like to see. 

Sincerely, 

(cttLP~ 
Kati Irons 

Audio-Visual Collection Development Librarian 

Pierce County Library 

3005 llih St E 

Tacoma, WA 98446 

(253} 548-3367 

www.piercecountylibrary.org 



• -. . Paerce County 
Library System 
Information & Imagination 

MPAA Ratings & the library 

- As a public institution funded by taxpayer dollars, anyone with a Library 
card is entitled to check out any item in our collection regardless of age. 

Many, though not all, films come with MPAA Ratings which are designated 
by the familiar G, PG, PG-13 & R. The Motion Picture Association of 
America (MPAA) is a private organization made up of film makers, studios 
and movie theaters. 

The MPAA Ratings is a completely voluntary system. Studios and film 
makers voluntarily submit films to the MPAA for review. MPAA Ratings 
have no legal weight or authority. 

When movie theaters or DVD rental stores "enforce" ratings, they are 
acting as private businesses voluntarily enforcing the guidelines of a 
private organization. As a public institution funded by taxpayer 
dollars, it is against the law for the Library to enforce the rating 
system of a private organization. 

MPAA ratings are trademarked and cannot be applied, changed or 
tampered with by any organization that is not the MPAA. The MPAA has 
sued library systems, towns and other public entities which have 
attempted to enforce ratings, or that have attempted to apply their own 
MPAA-Iike ratings systems. 

Many of the DVDs in our system do not have an MPAA rating. These titles 
often come to us with an "NR" label on the spine where we are 
accustomed to seeing a rating. NR or "Not Rated" means that the title was 
never submitted to the MPAA for review. NR is not the equivalent of a 
G, nor is it the equivalent of an R. NR provides no information about 
the content of the film. 

- There are many reasons why a film was not submitted to the MPAA for 
review. Classic films, children's programming, television shows, 
documentaries, independent and foreign films often have no MPAA rating. 
DVD releases of new films which contain "special features" or "added 
content" are often released with the "Not Rated" designation. 

The Library does not label materials for content, place parental advisory 
warnings on materials or segregate materials due to content. The Library 
does not change ratings that have been assigned by the MPAA. 

KSI 
5/13/2014 



The Nose: Library defends life, liberty and pursuit of naughty toga parties 

By The Nose 

Tacoma News Tribune | May 16, 2014  

Hey, boys and girls, with summer almost here, don't forget your Pierce County library card is a 
passport to adventure! Use it to explore the Lonely Mountain with Bilbo Baggins, or float the 
Mississippi River with Huck Finn! 

Or why not visit the bacchanalia of the Roman Empire in the time of one of its most depraved 
rulers? You can wallow in the sleaze of "Caligula, " co-produced by Penthouse magazine in the 
late '70s and panned by critics as one of the worst movies ever made. 

A film so badly overacted, they could've just as well cast Tacoma's Roman Meal centurion in a 
lead role. A film banned by some countries for graphic violence and pornographic toga parties. 

But don't worry, the NR (not rated) edition is available through all 18 branches of the Pierce 
County Library System, from Fife to Steilacoom. 

So carpe diem, kids! Seize the day! Or at least seize a copy of the re-mastered and re-released 
anniversary edition of "Caligula" the library acquired in 2007. 

Get 'em while you can. All but two of the six copies have either worn out or been stolen. 

Who needs Elmo's Books anymore? We live in a time when anyone of any age can check out 
any book or DVD at the local library, no questions asked. 

When we were young, a lad needed a stick-on moustache and a fake ID to buy a ticket for a racy 
movie. Or so we're told by, um, a friend. 

Libertas supra omnia: The Pierce County library board reaffirmed freedom for all this week by 
modifying its minor access policy. 

It reads, in part: "Library staff cannot assume the role of parents or the functions of parental 
authority in the private relationship between parent and child. The Library cannot determine 
which resources will best fulfill the needs and interests of any individual based on chronological 
age or level of education." 

Or, as Roman librarians might've said, they decline to act in loco parentis. 

Of course, we Americans have a little something extra that never dawned on the Caesars - the 
First Amendment. And you'll never catch us calling for censorship. At least not out loud, in a 
newsroom. 



The reality is, we've raised a desensitized generation, and we can no more resensitize our young 
than stop the Antarctica ice sheet from collapsing. 

They can probably handle "Caligula." Heck, they saw behavior nearly as naughty at the Miley 
Cyrus concert at the Tacoma Dome. 

No, it's the grown-ups who need protection - like John, from Gig Harbor. 

Cinema ad nauseum: John checked out "Caligula" from the Gig Harbor branch, not knowing 
much about it. Looked like a standard swords-and-sandals epic. 

He and his wife sat down to watch it last Friday. She bailed out well before the screening ended. 

John complained to library honchos and called the TNT to speak his mind. The fact that the 
movie wasn't labeled X-rated left him aghast. 

"I'm taking it back today, " he said Monday. "I've got to get it out of our house. Bad stuff." 

Sure is. Critic Rex Reed once called it a "trough of rotten swill." 

A local library spokeswoman tells us they considered "very carefully" whether to add "Caligula" 
to their collection and decided "there are certain works of art that gain fame as much for the story 
of their creation as the end result." 

Right. And certain works of art should be wrapped in brown paper, like how your dad's secret 
magazines always arrived in the mail. 

Vox populi: The people have spoken, and it's not pretty. Some numbers: 

*449. Number of times "Caligula" has been checked out in Pierce County. 

*133. Number of library patrons currently on the waiting list for "The Hangover Part III." 

*83. Number of copies of the "Fifty Shades of Grey" trilogy books in the library collection - not 
including ebooks, audiobooks, large print and Spanish. Most are checked out. 

We leave you with one last Latin phrase. It's a cry for help - maybe to the public library system, 
maybe to God. 

Serva nos a nobis ipsis. 

Save us from ourselves. 

 

 



Check out this Top 20 list 

These were the top local library DVD checkouts of 2013. “Caligula” doesn’t make the 
list, so maybe there’s hope for us yet. 

1. “The Hunger Games” 2,758 

2. “Looper” 2,722 

3. “Skyfall ”2,639 

4. “Ice Age: Continental Drift” 2,554 

5. “The Dark Knight Rises” 2,545 

6. “The Amazing Spider-Man” 2,531 

7. “Men in Black 3” 2,524 

8. “Snow White and the Huntsman” 2,456 

9. “Total Recall” 2,442 

10. “The Bourne Legacy” 2,441 

11. “Hotel Transylvania” 2,438 

12. “Puss in Boots” 2,406 

13. “Abraham Lincoln, Vampire Hunter” 2,384 

14. “The Expendables 2” 2,349 

15. “Diary of a Wimpy Kid, Dog Days” 2,338 

16. “Madagascar 3, Europe’s Most Wanted” 2,247 

17. “Brave” 2,244 

18. “Prometheus” 2,220 

19. “Dark Shadows” 2,192 

20. “Alex Cross” 2,184 

Source: Pierce County Library System 

- - - 

Got news for The Nose? Write to TheNose@thenewstribune.com. Twitter: @thenosetribune  

Read more here: http://www.thenewstribune.com/2014/05/16/3197808/the-nose-library-defends-
life.html?sp=/99/296/331/306/309/#storylink=cpy 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: June 3, 2014 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Jennifer Patterson, Customer Experience Manager 

 Subject: Free Access Policy - Final Version 

 
 
Attached for your information is the final version of the Free Access Policy, which was  
approved by the Board during the May meeting. 
 
 
  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 

Board Policy 
 

 
 
 
Access Policy  
 
Policy Statement  
 
Pierce County Library System operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role in a 
democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek. Pierce County Library 
System provides free and equitable access to library resources, services and materials.  
 
Purpose  
 
This policy affirms the Library’s commitment to free and equitable access to library resources, services 
and materials to all library customers.  
 
Definitions  
 
Resources: For the purpose of this policy, the term “resources” encompasses resources, as well as 
services and materials.  
 
Policy  
 
Pierce County Library System develops resources to meet the diverse information needs, interests and 
beliefs of the community. Resources that fulfill the needs and interests of Library customers at different 
stages in their personal development are an essential part of Library service. The needs and interests of 
each Library customer, and resources appropriate to meet those needs and interests, must be determined 
by each individual.  
 
The Library is committed to providing Library customers with free and equitable access to the entire 
range of Library resources. With the exception of Internet use (see Public Internet Use Policy), the 
Library does not place restrictions on the use of library resources based on age.  
 
The Library creates an environment that allows each individual or family to explore and make choices 
within their personal values and interests, and accomplish their individual goals.  
 
Minors  
 
Pierce County Library System offers a wide variety of resources for all ages and reading levels. The 
Library provides resources to assist parents in guiding their child’s use of the library. In compliance with 
the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA), youth under age 17 are limited to filtered Internet access 
on Library computers and electronic devices. 
 

 
  3005 112th St. E. • Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 • 253-548-3300 • www.piercecountylibrary.org 

http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/public-internet-policy.htm


 

Board Policy 
 

 
 
The Library affirms the rights and responsibilities of parents or guardians to guide and direct the library 
use of their own minor child and determine which resources will best fulfill their needs. Pierce County 
Library System maintains that parents--and only parents--have the right and the responsibility to restrict 
the access of their children--and only their children--to library resources. Parents or legal guardians who 
do not want their children to have access to certain library services, materials or facilities, should so 
advise their children.  
 
Library staff cannot assume the role of parents or the functions of parental authority in the private 
relationship between parent and child. The Library cannot determine which resources will best fulfill the 
needs and interests of any individual based on chronological age or level of education.  
 
Related Policies:  
Public Internet Use Policy  
Selection of Library Materials Policy  
Philosophy Policy 
 
Board Policy 1.4 Adopted June 30, 1972; amended July 1, 1981, by the ALA Council. Adopted by 
the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, August 15, 1984. Revised December 
14, 1995. Revised and retitled: May 29, 2014. 
 
 
 

 
  3005 112th St. E. • Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 • 253-548-3300 • www.piercecountylibrary.org 

http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/public-internet-policy.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/selection-library-materials.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/philosophy-statement.htm


 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: May 30, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

 Subject: Staff Presentations at Northwest Regional Polaris User Group Conference 

 

The Northwest Regional Polaris User Group (NWPUG) held a conference on May15, 2014.  Polaris 

provided information and updates during the morning session on Innovative Interfaces, Inc. and the 

future of Polaris, and gave demonstrations on recent improvements. 

 

PCLS was one of four libraries to give presentations during the afternoon breakout sessions.  Senior 

Library Technician Melanie Kenney, Software Engineer Mike McKenney and Library Systems 

Administrator Jill Henriksen provided information on using Quipu software to manage and provide 

Book Club Kits.  

 

Ms. Kenney provided valuable information on benefits of the software for both the customer and PCLS 

staff.  From the Book Club Kit site, customers can check on Book Club Kit availability, reserve a kit, 

and learn about new additions.  In the past, the Library was not able to obtain many decision 

management reports to help determine how Book Club Kit service was performing.  Many reports are 

now available to evaluate performance and are accessible on screen or as a download into an excel 

report that can be sorted.  Printing of shipping labels is now automated, which was previously 

performed manually.  The new ability to adjust checkout periods has enabled better circulation and 

customer access to the Kits.  Before the new software was implemented, Book Club Kits did not 

require or verify the user’s library card.  Now checkouts are connected to a customer account or patron, 

providing better control of the kits and reducing loss.  These improvements have also created a 

significant reduction in administrative hours managing Book Club Kits. 

 

To see the site firsthand, visit http://bookkits.piercecountylibrary.org/ . 

 

 

http://bookkits.piercecountylibrary.org/


Pierce County Library Foundation  
                 Board of Directors  
                    April 22, 2014 
 
 

President Michael Gordon called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Library Foundation 
Board of Directors on Tuesday, April 22, 2014 at 7:42 a.m. at the Processing and Administration Center.    

Attendance 65% Present: Jack Conway, Joan Cooley, Kathryn O. Galbraith, Caireen Gordon, Michael 
Gordon, Keri Kennard, Janice Ludwig, Travis Mahugh, Kathryn McCarthy, Tim Sherry, Molly Stuen, Stacy 
Topping, Karen Triplett, Mary Ann Woodruff. Absent: Cyndi Chaney, Kim Heggerness, Doug Whitton, 
Shelia Winston. Excused: Larry Faulk, Craig Richmond, Adam Small. 
 
Staff Members: Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director; Julie Kramer, Development Associate; Neel Parikh, 
Executive Director; Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director, Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Director. 
 
Approval of Minutes: Mary Ann Woodruff moved and Janice Ludwig seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of the March 25, 2014 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Finance Report:  Kari Kennard informed the board that the total net assets at the end of March are 
$635,520.22. The combined total net revenue over expenses year-to-date and distributions already made 
have exceeded the projected distribution budget target of $485,000 which positions the Foundation favorably 
for meeting its year-end goals. Janice Ludwig moved and Kathryn O. Galbraith seconded the motion to 
approve the March 2014 financial reports. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Development Report: Lynne Hoffman reviewed current activities for Annual Giving, Leadership Giving, 
Corporate Giving and Grants that make up the Foundation’s diversified fundraising strategy. A preliminary 
development plan for 2014-15 will be presented to the board at the May meeting. Board members suggested 
sending out happy anniversary cards to donors, donor parties at board member homes (Stacy Topping is 
conducting one in June), and a picture of board member(s) holding a sign saying “I give..”  The development 
plan also includes communication activities for cultivation and stewardship.   
 
Julie Kramer announced that the Ben. B. Cheney Foundation awarded $15,000 for collection materials for 
the Senior Outreach program. 
 
Nomination to the Board: Board Development Chair Tim Sherry nominated Linda Tieman to the board of 
directors. Linda is Executive Director for the Washington Center of Nursing and a resident of University 
Place. The motion was seconded by Mary Ann Woodruff. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Tim reminded board members that one of their responsibilities is to recruit new members to the board of 
directors. If board members are interested in serving on the Executive Committee, they should contact him or 
the Foundation Director to be considered.  
  
2014-15 Development Planning: Board members were asked to complete a worksheet which reflects their 
opinions on the workings of the board. Board input will be considered for the 2014-15 Development Plan. 
 
Community Connect: Sally Porter-Smith, Customer Experience Director, presented information about  
Community  Connect, a new demographic segment tool for libraries. By developing the Annual Branch 
Services Plan, lifestyle segments help determine the materials and resources customers use most at each 
branch library as well as segments that are not using their local library. 
 
The Foundation is testing the results of a fundraising appeal to patrons from selected lifestyle segments that 
have philanthropic interests and the capacity to give. The mailing will drop in approximately 6,000 homes by 



the end of the month.     
 
Pierce County READs: Caireen Gordon who has taken the lead role in orchestrating the Pierce County 
READS donor event reported that Pacific Grill will be the caterer, MaryAnn Woodruff secured the wine 
from 208 Garfield at cost, packets of muesli are being donated by former board member Jill Purdy husband’s 
business and candles on tables round out the reception. Volunteer assignments were emailed earlier this 
week. 
 
Leadership Giving Chair Janice Ludwig reported that at the suggestion of the committee, the Senior 
Outreach van and the Book Buggy will be on display for attendees at the Pierce County READS author 
appearance. Janice encouraged board members to accompany a donor to see the vehicles and learn more 
about the programs. Kathryn McCarthy described the board’s role as that of a host of the party. Make sure 
every guest at the reception and the public presentation feels welcomed. 
 
Library Director Report: Neel Parikh reported that the Trustees have chosen the firm of Bradbury 
Associates to lead the search for the new Executive Director. A staff committee may be asked to work with 
the search firm and may include a representative of the board.   
 
Pierce County Library System was recently honored with two community service awards: 1) the Community 
Partner Award from Tacoma Community House and 2) the Silver Spoon Award from the Emergency Food 
Network.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:07 a.m.  
 
The next regular board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday May 27, at 7:30 a.m.  
 
 
 
 





















 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: June 3, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Chereé Green, Staff Experience Director 

 Subject: Executive Director Search Update - Timeline 

 
As you know, on May 21 & 22nd, Bradbury and Associates made their first site visit to our Library. They 
met with the Screening Committee, Administrative Team, Staff, Leadership Team and Friends/Foundation 
members.  They also toured some of our libraries.  During their visit, we established a firm timeline and 
plan for the Executive Director Search as outlined below: 
 

Activity Target Date: 

Board of Trustees meets in Special Session to set the salary range May 30, 2014 

Recruitment Advertisement is approved by Screening Committee and 
Board of Trustees Chair 

 
May 31, 2014 

Post ads, actively recruit candidate pool June 1 - 20, 2014 

Applications Close July 20, 2014 

All candidate documents sent to Screening Committee July 21, 2014 

All pre-screening interviews (by Bradbury) completed July 23, 2014 

Meet with Screening Committee and present the pool of candidates; 
select 6-8 semifinalists 

 
July 31, 2014 

Semi-final Interviews via Skype with Screening Committee August 4-5, 2014 

Reference Reports to Screening Committee August 19, 2014 

Final Interviews on Site with Board of Trustees (details on the 
schedule to be determined) 

 
August 21-22, 2014 

Negotiations Completed August 29, 2014 

New Executive Director Start Date TBD 

 
 

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

































 



 

 

 Date: June 2, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: 2013 Capital Improvement Projects 
 
Attached is a chart that shows the 2013 capital improvement projects conducted. Note 
that the total paid for capital projects came in less than the 2013 the mid-year budget. 
Specific project results are mixed compared to their budgets. 
 
Several large projects’ costs budgeted in 2013—PAC HVAC in particular—have or will 
have incurred in 2014. We will present an updated capital improvement plan and budget 
next month, as part of the mid-year process. 
 



 2013 CAPITAL PROJECTS

‐ ACTUALS ‐

As of 12/31/2013

Final Mid‐Year Actuals

Beginning Fund Balance (estimated) 2,200,000 3,258,147 2,727,680.56

REVENUES
General Fund Transfer 492,335 495,689 495,689.00 Slight increase due to change in general fund revenues (2% GF revs)

Sale of Bookmobiles TBD 15,000.00 From sale of Bluebird

Foundation Donations 105,235.77
Investment Income 2,237.39
Total Inflows 492,335 495,689 618,162.16

Total Funding Available 2,692,335 3,753,836 3,345,842.72

PROJECTS
Commitments
  UP 5,000 sq feet expansion (10‐year contractual) 120,000 120,000 120,000.00 Year 2 payment (Payments began 2012)

  Fife Branch 128,100 146,662.35 2012 MBS costs paid in 2013 + additional work on HVACs

  Fife follow up work 120,000 120,000 107,417.36 Fife Turnaround came in under budget

Service Improvement Projects
  Branch workflow and efficiencies 2,500 2,426.53 Carry forward of 2012 costs paid in 2013; on budget

  Media Security 20,400 20,303.68 Carry forward of 2012 costs paid in 2013; on budget

  Customer Print Enhancements 32,000 90,394.50 Costs shifted from Copier Replacements

  Key Center project 155,000 155,901.65 Carry forward of 2012 costs paid in 2013; on budget

Major Maintenance
  HVAC Replacements

     PAC (Offset by potential energy grants) 840,000 1,126,000 969,534.18 Under budget; $70,000 paid in 2014. Anticipating $70,000+ in rebates

     BLK 90,000 0 0.00 Project pushed out to a future year

  Roof Replacements

     SMT 180,000 180,000 153,704.85 Under budget

  IT Closet Cooling 64,000 67,000 55,071.96 Was $192k over 3 years; reduced to $67k; completed under budget

Vehicles
  Contingency for major repairs 10,000 10,000 8,406.65 Under budget

  Transit Cargo Van (offset by bookmobile sales) 80,000 80,000 0.00 Shifted to 2014

  Replace Passenger van #1 with Hybrid Car 35,000 35,000 27,293.25 Under budget

  Replace Passenger van #2 with Hybrid SUV 45,000 45,000 44,826.51 On budget

Equipment and Technology
  Graphics Work Order System Replacement 14,000 13,995.00 On budget

  ITG Power Upgrades 17,100 14,692.64 Under budget

  Copier Replacements 66,000 14,715.65 2012 costs paid in 2013 ($41k); costs shifted to Cust. Print. Enh.

Total Capital Project Budget 1,584,000 2,218,100 1,945,346.76

Contingency Needs (3% CIP budget, min $25,000) 48,000 67,000 11,915.89 Contingency budgeted at 3% of mid‐year budget, minimum $25,000

  LWD Floor Reconfigure for Children & Teens 4,000 3,913.60 Foundation funded

  LWD Early Learning (Albers) 3,952.57 Foundation funded

  UP Literacy Project 4,049.72 From "Whirlygig" refund

Ending Fund Balance (estimated) 1,060,335 1,468,736 1,388,580.07

2013

1



 

 

 Date: June 2, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: 2014 Mid-Year Budget Process 
 
The Library has begun its 2014 mid-year budget session. The mid-year budget will be presented 
for approval during the July Board meeting. Public service managers along with support 
managers will provide input into the mid-year budget process to craft the service needs for the 
remainder of the year. 
 
We’re also reviewing all revenues which will lead to planning for the remainder of the year, as 
well as an indication for what next year may hold. The preliminary property values will be 
announced by the County Assessor-Treasurer by mid- to late June. CPI-U will be available mid-
August. 
 
The mid-year calendar is as follows: 
 

Date 2014 Mid-Year Budget Activities 
June 2 Mid-year budget packets distributed to department heads 
June 23 Mid-year budgets due to Cliff 
June 25 Managers receive approval or denial for mid-year changes and requests 
June 27 2014 second half revenue projections established 
July 9 Board of Trustees meeting: 

 Review and approve 2014 mid-year budget 
 Review and approve adjustments to 2014 mid-year Capital Improvement Plan

July 31 Finance Department finishes applying approved changes in Eden and 
distributes revised department budgets to department heads 

 
 



Date: June 22, 2014 
To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

     From:   David Durante, Customer Experience Manager 

  Subject: Scout Introduction

This year marked a new strategy for engaging customers and the community around the library. Using game 
mechanics, the Virtual Services Team has created an online experience to motivate and engage our adult 
customers and their families to get involved with the library.  

Scout is an exciting new way to explore Pierce County Library by completing activities, earning badges, 
qualifying for prizes and sharing experiences. The platform launched on June 2nd, 2014 with four fun and 
interesting categories of badges to explore: Books, Do-It-Yourself, Food, and Local. Each badge has been 
crafted to uncover novel and entertaining experiences within your library, your community, and your world. 

Scout was made possible by a $150,000 grant from the Paul G. Allen Family Foundation. The groundwork was 
laid for the program back in 2011 when the Virtual Services Team started work on a pilot for the Teen Summer 
Challenge, a small project that allowed us to increase interaction and engagement in the Teen Summer Reading 
Program by 300%. 

Using grant funds, we engaged Learning Times to develop the complex functionality of the platform. In 
addition, we contracted with Progress to conduct user experience testing of the beta site and received positive 
feedback and some suggestions for improving the usability of the site. 

The Scout team has had many players this year – Jennifer Patterson was the Project Manager, Jaime Prothro 
headed up the content development. Alice Knox and Patrick McVicker tirelessly worked on every aspect of this 
project from coding and design to content and activities. Additionally, we’ve had help in managing the day-to-
day operations of the platform from our Scout Experience Team – Alex Byrne, Greg Dyer, Laura Farrow, Tija 
Isles, and Tami Masenhimer. We also partnered with Marketing & Community Relations in the development of 
the design and marketing of the platform. Not to mention the incredible work of the Library Foundation. As you 
can see this was truly a partnership between many different departments and a great example of the amazing 
things that can be accomplished together.  

Thank you. 

3005 112th St E  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  (253) 548-3300  *  FAX (253) 537-4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: June 3, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Chereé Green, Staff Experience Director 

 Subject: Wellness Program Policy and Resolution 

 
Pierce County Library System is partnering with the Association of Washington Cities to implement an 
updated Wellness Program for our employees.  We have already kicked off our Wellness Program for 
2014 with our first campaign, Tasty Twist.  With Tasty Twist, employees are learning about and 
experimenting eating fruits and vegetables from all colors of the rainbow.  We will be giving out prizes for 
participation in this fun campaign.   We will be applying to win a Well City Award through AWC in 2015, 
which will give us an opportunity to earn a 2% rebate (approximately $30,000) on our current benefits 
premium.  Requirements for this award include promotions like Tasty Twist and other wellness related 
resources and program offerings.  A Board approved policy and resolution will formalize our Wellness 
Program and satisfy one of the Well City Award requirements.  We are excited to revamp our Wellness 
Program and partner with AWC to encourage and create employee health and wellness at PCLS. 
 
Enclosed for the Board’s review and requested approval are:  

1. The PCLS Wellness Program Policy 
2. The PCLS Wellness Program Resolution  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 

Board Policy 
 
 

 
  3005 112th St. E. • Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 • 253-548-3300 • www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 
Pierce County Library Wellness Program Policy 
 

Policy Statement 
Pierce County Library offers, encourages and supports participation in its Wellness Program. 
 
PURPOSE 
The purpose of the Wellness Program is to encourage and support employee wellness by providing 
resources, information and opportunities for Pierce County Library System employees to make choices 
that lead to active, healthy lifestyles. The health of its employees directly affects their ability to 
perform their job duties and provide services to its customers.  Program components will include 
regular communication, wellness related resources and campaigns, health and risk assessments and 
questionnaires.  The Wellness Program will be available to all PCLS employees, including full time, part 
time and substitutes. Participation will be voluntary.  The Program will be overseen by the Staff 
Experience department and guided by the Wellness Committee.  The Wellness Committee will be 
comprised of a cross-section of staff and management in the Library.  They are responsible to uphold 
the mission of the wellness program and act as liaisons to bring ideas forward and champion wellness 
activities.  
 

Adopted by the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, June 11, 2014. 

http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/


RESOLUTION NO. 2014-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT  

ESTABLISHING AN EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM 
 

 
WHEREAS, Pierce County Library System recognizes that employee health is related to 
lifestyle decisions and many illnesses and injuries can be prevented by positive individual 
health practices, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pierce County Library System further recognizes that improvements to 
employee health, achievable through active workplace health promotion programs and 
activities, can result in better morale, reduced absenteeism, and enhanced productivity 
and performance, and 
 
WHEREAS, Pierce County Library System wishes to implement an Employee Wellness 
Program aimed at preventing illnesses and injuries and promoting better morale, reduced 
absenteeism, and enhanced productivity and performance among its employees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by The Board of Trustees hereby expresses 
its support of the Pierce County Library System Wellness Program. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 11TH DAY OF JUNE, 2014. 
 
 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 
Linda Ishem, Chair     ____________________________________________________ 

Robert Allen, Vice-Chair  __________________________________________________ 

Donna Albers, Member   __________________________________________________ 

Allen Rose, Member    __________________________________________________ 

J.J. McCament, Member   _________________________________________________ 

  
 
 


	Board Meeting Agenda June 2014
	Action
	Consent Agenda 
	 3 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting 
	20 min.
	1. April Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
	2. May 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	Unfinished Business
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues.
	  5 min.
	Announcements
	 2 min.
	Adjournment

	_Consent Agenda Page
	Board Minutes 20140514
	Consent Agenda
	Board Members Report
	Officers Report
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Executive Session
	Announcements
	Adjournment


	May 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	Officers Report Page
	1 Dashboard - April
	Customer Service Philanthropy D

	2 May 2014 Financial Reports
	2a May 2014 PCLS Budget v Actual
	3 PC Reads 2014 results BOT memo
	4 OOX Memo
	4a OOX Program 2014_Front Only
	5 Lakewood Library Meeting Room BOTJune2
	6 Comment on Library Materials; Caligula DVD
	Comment on Library Materials; Caligula DVD
	Caligula2014patron comment letter
	Customer Concern – Caligula

	7a Access Policy Memo
	7b Access Policy
	8 PUG Conference Presentation Book Club Kits 05.30.14
	9 Foundation Minutes April 2014 (3)
	10 Off Report - Changes to Global Libraries
	11 Off Report - Commercial Solicitation at Lkwd
	12 ULC Letter
	13 UP Condo Minutes
	Unfinished Business Page
	1 Executive Director Search Update - Timeline
	2 Metrics in 2014 Budget Board Memo 06.02.14
	Key Metrics Department Worksheets.pdf
	CE
	EDO
	FM
	FD
	FUND
	IT
	MCR
	R&M
	SE


	New Business Page
	1 2013 CIP Report 20140602
	2 2014 Mid-Year Budget Process
	3 Scout Introduction 6.2.14
	4 Wellness Program
	Wellness Program Memo to Board
	Wellness Program  06.11.14Policy
	2014-03 PCLS Wellness Board Resolution

	ADPFD34.tmp
	Action
	Consent Agenda 
	 3 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the May 14, 2014 Regular Meeting 
	20 min.
	1. April Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
	2. May 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	Unfinished Business
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues.
	  5 min.
	Announcements
	 2 min.
	Adjournment




